

RADLEY PARISH COUNCIL

CLERK: Mrs Jane Dymock
Tel: Oxford (01865) 864360
E-Mail: clerk@radleyvillage.org.uk
www.radleyvillage.org.uk.

c/o 73 Eaton Road
Appleton
Abingdon, Oxon
OX13 5JJ

MEMBERS ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO A MEETING OF RADLEY PARISH COUNCIL which will be held on **THURSDAY 23rd JANUARY 2020** IN THE CHURCH ROOM, RADLEY at **8.00pm** to transact the business set out below.

Jane Dymock (Clerk)
17th January 2019

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: To receive

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: To receive.¹

3. DISPENSATIONS: The Council is asked to consider any dispensations requested. Any requests should be with the clerk no later than the Monday before the meeting.

4. MATTERS RAISED BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC:

Ten minutes are available for members of the public to express a view or ask a question on relevant matters on the following agenda.

5. MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 19th DECEMBER 2019

- **TO APPROVE** the minutes as an accurate record of the meeting (see file)

6. POLICE MATTERS:

(a) • **TO RECEIVE** police reports and details of matters to be raised with the police.

7. PLANNING MATTERS:

(a) DEVELOPMENT STEERING GROUP:

- **TO RECEIVE** any updates and **CONSIDER** actions arising.

(b) STRATEGIC SITES:

- **TO NOTE** updates on:

i South Kennington:

- **CONSIDER** tenders and **AGREE** appointment of a consultant to advise on the capacity of the sewerage in the vicinity of Kennington Road

ii North West Radley:

- **CONSIDER** any feedback from meeting and presentation with the developers on 13th January.

iii North Abingdon

(c) PLANNING DECISIONS:

- **TO NOTE**

Application No : P19/V1945/FUL- Land South of Kennington East of Kennington Road Radley Abingdon - Variation of condition 1 PERMISSION GRANTED

(d) CONSULTATION:

- **To CONSIDER** a response to an initial consultation on the proposed expansion of Radley CE Primary School

8. FINANCIAL MATTERS:

- (a)
 - **TO RECEIVE** the reconciliation and monthly reports
- (b)
 - **TO APPROVE** accounts for payment (to follow)
- (c) PLAYING FIELD:
 - **To HEAR** updates on the following issues which remain unresolved:
 - Security issue – key safe/use of keys
 - Non-payment of season rent
 - Non-payment of training fees June July 2019

9. REPORTS OF THE COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS:

- (a) Cr Johnston is invited to report on county matters.
- (b) Crs Johnston and Lugova are invited to report on District matters

10. HIGHWAY MATTERS:

- (a)
 - **RECEIVE** and **CONSIDER** reports of any highway problems
- (b) FIX MY STREET:
 - **TO CONSIDER** nomination of a Fix My Street super user
- (c) Brought forward from December:
 - **TO CONSIDER** if any action is needed on the trees on the corner of Whites Lane and Radley Road (carried forward from the December meeting)

11. CONSERVATION:

ACTION:

- (a) ABINGDON BIG SPRING CLEAN:
 - **To CONSIDER** whether a litter pick might be organised to coincide with the Abingdon event on 29th February.

12. THRUPP LANE:

- **TO RECEIVE** reports and **CONSIDER action** on:
 - (a) HIGHWAYS (b) PLANNING (c) ROMP

13. MATTERS FOR REPORT or discussion or decision.

14. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA: to agree

15. CONFIRMATION OF THE DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS:

- **NOTE** the meeting schedule for 2020 (see the shared file)
Meetings in February: In the Church Room unless stated otherwise.
 - Development Steering Group – Thursday 6th February at 7pm
 - Road Safety Working Group - TBA
 - Planning committee – Thursday 27th February at 7pm (if required)
 - Ordinary meeting – Thursday 27th February at 7.30pm

ⁱ Notes on declaration of interest

Any Member arriving after the start of the meeting is asked to declare pecuniary interests, as necessary, as soon as practicable after their arrival, even if the item in question has been considered. National rules about pecuniary interests are set out in [Chapter 7 of the Localism Act 2011](#) and in secondary legislation made under the Act, in particular [The Relevant Authorities \(Disclosable Pecuniary Interests\) Regulations 2012](#)